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TO: Christine Kendel, Department Head Secretary

FROM: Donna Samolewicz, Legal Assistant

,q.
VIA: Mark E. Berman, City Attorneyz-1

/

RE: FY 2017 Non-Profit Agreements

As requested in your memorandum dated August 30, 2016, 1 have prepared and attached hereto
resolutions for the following FY 2017 Non-Profit Agreements:

1) Areawide Council on Aging of Broward County, Inc.
2) Broward Regional Health Planning Council, Inc.
3) Children’s Harbor, Inc.
4) Community Reconstruction Housing, Inc.
5) Episcopal Mental Health Ministries, Inc. d/b/a St. Laurence Chapel
6) First Call for Help of Broward, Inc. (2-1-1 Broward)
7) Hillsboro Lighthouse Preservation Society, Inc.
8) Impact Broward, Inc.
9) Mental Health Association of Broward County, Inc.

10) Morningday Community Solutions, Inc.
II) Our Father’s House Soup Kitchen, Inc.
12) Pass The Blessings Foundation, Inc.
13) Piccolo Picasso, Inc.
14) Pompano Beach Historical Society, Inc.
15) Rock Road Restoration Historical Group, Inc.
16) Silent Worshipers Ministry, Inc.
17) The City Church Resource Center, Inc.
18) Unity in the Community of Pompano Beach, Inc.
19) Women In Distress of Broward County, Inc.
20) Xpress Youth Development Institute, Inc.

Please feel free to contact me if I may be of further assistance.
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